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Secretary

From: Dipak Londhe <dipak.londhe@emp.youbroadband.co.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Secretary; Sys Admin

Cc: nitin.sonawane@emp.youbroadband.co.in; amol.lokare@emp.youbroadband.co.in;
dhiraj.pardhi1l@emp.youbroadband.co.in;
audumber.chaudhari@emp.youbroadband.co.in

Subject: BW UPGRATION APPROVAL NAME:MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya
-1863410

Attachments: MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya . Ac.No.1863410.pdf; CSAT Report -
MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya. Ac No.1863410.pdf; Network
Inspection Report - MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya. Ac
No.1863410.pdf

Dear Sir,

[ etings from YOU Broadband !!!

As per your request to upgrade the Bandwidth from 30 Mbps (1:1) to 50 Mbps (1:1), we have upgraded the same,
Kindly provide IR and CSAT form acknowledgement duly sign/stamp scan copy of same on mail as required to submit in

our system .

Account No. : 1863410

IBW Upgradation Date : 16-01-2023
MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved

Customer Name : Mahavidyalaya.

Exiting IBW : 30 Mbps (1:1) | New IBW : 50 Mbps (1:1)

1P Pool : WAN IP :123.201.101.80/29
LANIP :N/A

("‘NS 203.187.215.66

203.187.215.35

Thanks & Regards,

Dipak K.Londhe

Senior Support Executive | Enterprise Solutions Group

YOU Broadband India Limited.

Contact Number: +91 8605652817

Email: dipak.londhe@emp.youbroadband.co.in | Website: http://www.youbroadband.co.in
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Date of Network Inspection 16/01/2023
Customer Account No. 1863410

Customer Name MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya.
Malwadi Hadapsar Pune 411028,

Address of Installation of Link

Registered Office/Correspondence Address Malwadi Hadapsar Pune 411028. ]
Contact Person Name Mr. R. B. Chaudhari
Contact Number (Mobile + Landline) 9325183939

Email ID secretary@mam.org.in
Date of Request of Customer: 14/01/2023

Date of Activation of Link 16/01/2023

Capacity of Internet Bandwidth Subscribed by 50 Mbps (1:1)

Customer from YOU Broadband

Type of last mile connectivity provided by YOU OFC: N/A

Broadband Wireless : YES
Availability of Network Diagram(Signed/Stamped) NO

Any PSTN/GSM Lines Connected to Network NO

CPE(Customer premises Equipment/Router/Firewall) | Sonicwall Firewall
Installed at Gateway Level at customer end- Make &

Model
1P Pools assigned by YOU Broadband WAN IP Pool : 123.201.101.80/29
LAN IP Pool: N/A
CPE 1P Address/ Addresses at Customer End P- 123.201.101.82
Purpose of Internet Bandwidth/ Internet based (1) Internet Browsing : Yes
Applications using the Internet Bandwidth (2) VoIP: No
subscribed from YOU Broadband (3) FTP: Yes
(4) VPN: Yes
(5) Video Conferencing: No
(6) Any other applications:
Is customer operating as OSP (i.e.BPO/ KPO/Call No

Center/ Tele-banking, Tele-medicine, Tele-education,
Tele-trading, E-commerce, Network Operation
Centre, other IT Enabled Services)

If customer is operating under OSP Category, N/A

provide details of OSP registration/License with DOT

Any other ISP Bandwidth Available (Any other
remarks/Information related to customer, network)

For YOU Broadband India Limited. For MAM's Sumatibhaii Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya.
Name : Authorized Person Name : Mr.R. B. Chaudhari
Signature: Signature:

Date: Date:




